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Matador Production Company
coin Centre • 5400 LBJ Freeway • Suite 1500 • Dallas, Texas 75240 

Voice 972.371.5284 • Fax 214.866.4832 
p 2- 53 damold@matadorresources.com

Dana R. Arnold
Operations and Regulatory Counsel

December 11,2017

David Catanach 
Oil Conservation Division 
1220 South Saint Francis Drive 
Santa Fe, New Mexico 87505

Re: Well Cost Notification
Case No. 15039 
Order No. R-13763

Dear Mr. Catanach:

Matador Production Company would like to submit this delayed notification that 
the Rustler Breaks 12-24-27 Well No. 1H was drilled on Jan. 18, 2014 and completed on 
Feb. 22, 2014 pursuant to Order No. R-13763. The itemized schedule of actual costs is as 
follows:

Intangible Tangible
Drilling $4,980,149 $1,071,491
Completion $4,949,181 $539,401
Production $372,444 $1,380,888

Total Intangible $10,301,774
Total Tangible $2,991,780

Total $13,293,554

Thank you, and please contact me with any questions.

cc:florene.davidson@state.nm.us


